Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 7:58 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Zachary Luikens; Gonzales, Clair

Subject: RE: SM Energy - Closure Reports - 2RP 1511
Attachments: 2 RP 1511 - SM Energy Tract 2 TB Closure Report CG.pdf
Heather,

Here is the last report. Please review all of the reports and call me if you have any questions, thanks

ke

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 8:52 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Zachary Luikens' <zluikens@sm-energy.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: RE: SM Energy - Closure Reports - 2RP 251 and 2RP 1386

Here another set of the closure reports. The last report will follow. Thanks

ke

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 8:46 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Zachary Luikens' <zluikens@sm-energy.com>; Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>
Subject: SM Energy - Closure Reports - 2RP 200 and 2RP 691

Heather,

Here are couple of SM Energy Closure Reports that were missing for proper closure of the sites. | will be sending you a
total of 5 closure reports on multiple emails due to size of the reports. Please review and call me if you have any
guestions. thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

4000 www.tetratech.com




PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



